
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 1/25/2012 9:54:51 AM

'Blackney, Robert' (robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Cem Turhal' (ucd@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Simon, 
Jason' (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Rahman, Junaid' (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: RPS PDSR: Verification of CPUC IDs 

Cem and Robert -

I just wanted to reiterate that the list I sent you was the current confidential draft list of 
projects, specifically referring to the projects with no CPUC ID, which are obviously the 
new projects that are under negotiations. As you know, we are still in the process of 
revising our shortlist for the 2011 Solicitation and plan to file with the CPUC shortly. 
The file I sent should only be used to assign CPUC IDs and not shared as it is not 
100% final. I wanted to clarify this to avoid any confusion in the future regarding what 
will be our final shortlist. Once the shortlist is 100% final I will contact you with any 
changes to the PDSR project list.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Redacted
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Energy Proceed ngs 

Redacted

From: I Redacted I

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:03 PM

To: 'Cem Turhal1; Blackney, Robert

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Simon, Jason; 'Rahman, Junaid'

Subject: RPS PDSR: Verification of CPUC IDs

Cem and Robert -

Attached please find a project list of all projects that will be contained in PG&E's March 
2012 RPS PDSR. Per our discussions, please verify and assign any necessary CPUC 
IDs. The columns I have included are the current CPUC ID we have, the IOU ID and 
the Project Name for each project but let me know if you need additional data points in 
order to assign CPUC IDs. Also, please make sure to highlight any new or altered 
CPUC ID, as I will be updating our PDSR file manually. Since we've already starting 
drafting the PDSR, I'd like to get the updated CPUC IDs by February 1, 2012. Please 
let me know if this works for your workload.
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« File: PDSR-File to Verify CPUC IDs_1-20-2012.xls » 
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank von
Redacted

Regulatory Analyst
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted
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